
Sean D. Hope Esq. 

HOPE LEGAL LAW OFFICES 
675 Massachusetts Avenue 
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02139 

TELEPHONE {617) 492-0220 
FAX(617)492-3131 

Mr. Theodore H. Cohen, Chaitman 
Cambridge Planning Board 
Cambridge, MA 02139 

sean@hopelcgal.com 

October 14, 2015 

Re: 2551 Massachusetts Avenue Special Permit #299 

Dear Chairman Cohen, 

Please accept this request on behalf of 2551 Mass Ave LLC to extend the decision 

date by the Planning Board for Special Pe1mit application #299 for a period of six (6) 

months. 

Granting the aforementioned extension will allow for continued dialogue with the 

Richard A venue neighbors as we work towards a compromise proposal that is appropriate 

for both the site and adjacent residential neighborhood. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

Sean D. Hope Esq. 

A-0~ 


